

Wednesday, August 10, 2022		7:00 PM	Larcom City Hall, 301 E Huron St., Counci Chambers
This meeting will be bro		st live on CTN Cable C line at a2gov.org/watc	hannel 16, ATT Channel 99, and hCTN
Public commentary can b	e ma	de in person or by call	ling: 877 853 5247 or 888 788 0099
	Ent	er Meeting ID 996 940	3 7874
CALL TO ORDER			
L. Stamba	ugh c	alled the meeting to or	der at 7:05 p.m.
ROLL CALL			
Present	6 -		tambaugh, Linda Winkler, Pamela ta Jeon Cowan, Judah Garber, and
Absent	4 -	Travis Radina, Ayesh Sova	na Ghazi, Elizabeth Nelson, and Aidan
PUBLIC COMMENT			
No public o	comr	ent was brought before	e the commission.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA	L		
Approved	with	changes	
INTERNAL BUSINESS			
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	6		
22-1352 HRC July	Meeti	ng Minutes	

A motion was made that the Minutes be Approved with changes by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council and should be returned by 9/6/2022. On a voice vote, the chair declared the motion carried.

Follow Up on Outside Group Work

No Report.

Follow Up on Ongoing HRC Work

Complaints: L. Winkler gave an update on complaints. The HRC has recently handled complaints alleging violations of the Fair Chance Access to Housing Ordinance and discrimination on the basis of source of income under the Non-Discrimination Ordinance.

OLD BUSINESS

Outreach Updates

D. Cass began drafting a new HRC flyer to be distributed around the community. The draft will be sent to the commission to review and edit.

Proposed Ordinance Amendment to Prohibit Discrimination Against the Use of Local-Government-Issued Credentials Update

K. Cowan discussed adding to the Non-Discrimination Ordinance a protection against discrimination on the basis of type of government-issued ID. K. Cowan plans to share with the commission a draft of the proposed language at September's meeting.

Trespass Update

Trespass Status of Discussion: L. Stambaugh reported the working group (including AAPD Deputy Chief Metzer and Deputy City Attorney Arianne Slay) will meet at the end of August. They will discuss revising the Trespass Notice to make the form more user friendly, provide property owners and agents options for how long the trespass notice will remain in effect, and clarify the appeals process.

NEW BUSINESS

COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS

L. Stambaugh announced an update to the Asian & African American Solidarity, Second Annual Celebrating Unity Picnic. The new date is:

Saturday, September 10, 2022 at Montibeller Park, 4305 Ellsworth Rd A2, 48108.

ADJOURNMENT

L. Winker moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by J. Gerber. Meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

All persons are encouraged to participate in public meetings. Citizens requiring translation or sign language services or other reasonable accommodations may contact the City Clerk's office at 734.794.6140; via e-mail to: cityclerk@a2gov.org; or by written request addressed and mailed or delivered to:

City Clerk's Office 301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Requests made with less than two business days' notice may not be able to be accommodated.